ATTACHMENT 18

Vance County Soil & Water
Conservation District

853 S. Beckford Drive, Suite C, Henderson, NC 27536 ¢ Phone: 252-438-3134 ext. 3

NC Soil and Water Commission
1614 Mail Service Center
Raleigh, NC 27699-1614

Dear Commission members,

The Vance Soil and Water Conservation District Board of Supervisors respectfully request
that the Soil and Water Conservation Commission (SWCC) grant “post approval” for the following
contracts:

Contract Cooperator BMP Amount

Number

91-2022- Craig Field $1,808
005 Falkner Border
91-2024- Martin Cover $263
004 Foster Crop
91-2024- Wayne Field $2,450
003 Grissom Border

Due to miscommunication between the cooperator and former field office staff, these contract BMPs
were both installed prior to final approval from the Division of Soil and Water Conservation. The
best management practices listed above from both contracts have been installed properly to meet
SWCC policies and NRCS standards and specifications.

The District Board and current staff fully understand the official contract approval process
and assure the SWCC we will do a better job of communicating with cooperators to make sure this
does not happen again.

Respectfully submitted,
) p

Charles Powell
Chairman

This institution is an equal opportunity provider, and employer.





